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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. lg"

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief, Curriculum Implementation Division
Chief, School Governance and Operations
Public Schools District Supervisors

From: .
Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Shifting to Distance Learning Modalities in Times of Extreme
Heat

Date: April 28, 2023

The shift from In-Person Classes to Modular Distance Learning shall end on
Friday, April 29, 2023 as contained in Division Memorandum No. 170 s. 2023
entitled, “Implementation of Modular Distance Learning as provided in DepEd
Order No. 037, s. 2022 on April 24 to 29, 2023. Relative to this, it is expected
that modules are retrieved and School Heads shall prepare the necessary report
for submission to the Office of the Schools Division Superintendent (OSDS)
through the Assistant Schools Division Superintendents (ASDS).

With the learners going back to their classrooms, the School Heads are
instructed to prepare the schools mitigate the effects of the extreme heat to the
health conditions of the occupants by providing among other things proper
ventilation and enough water supply for hydration.

Relative to this, this Office reminds school heads of their authority and
responsibility to suspend in-person classes and implement the appropriate
distance learning modalities in cases of extreme heat in the succeeding for a
week or a maximum of two weeks provided, however, that they provide the proper
notification to the OSDS through their respective ASDS and submit the
necessary report thereof.
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The School DRRM Coordinator is likewise expected to update the learners and

teachers with the necessary information/reminders on how to cope and stay safe
during extreme heat conditions.

For information, guidance and strict compliance.
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